

FILED UNDER SEAL

EXHIBIT 32

Message

From: Arcadiy [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]
Sent: 3/13/2024 9:09:45 PM
To: Bharati [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Emma [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]; George [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Don [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Arcadiy [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Dhivya [REDACTED] [REDACTED]@meta.com]
Subject: Message summary [{"otherUserFbId":null,"threadFbId":6876953215753155}]
Attachments: 429465441_712222027464657_3030548358223432245_n.png

Arcadiy [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 09:57:54 PDT):
>hey y'all, want to make sure there's clarity about live video and PRM

Arcadiy [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 09:58:18 PDT):
>the original goal in the full list of PRM goals, that also came with some SWE resources, was:

Arcadiy [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 09:58:20 PDT):
shared: 429465441_712222027464657_3030548358223432245_n.png

Arcadiy [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 09:58:48 PDT):
>with the context being ensuring we deal with some of the recent escalations on live CSAM and overall youth prevalence

Emma [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 10:13:14 PDT):
>Yea I think this means even if CSAM is not contributing significantly to Live SWVP we should invest to prevent high-risk violations and escalations as part of this. George, could you help to clarify the decision of [REDACTED]? I wasn't sure if that's a tactical one (i.e., we have other better solution for CSAM) or a strategic one (i.e., we are depri CSAM because of PRM).

Dhivya [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 10:14:26 PDT):
>[REDACTED] is a key result

Dhivya [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 10:14:55 PDT):
>I just saw the comment about de-pring CSAM which was confusing to me as CSAM is a Youth problem area.

George [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 10:27:16 PDT):
>Shoot sorry, I'm screensharing / leading a session for our offsite right now. Can reply substantively in 40 minutes.
>
>I definitely understand the concern, and we should have options to keep this prioritized. There are some tactical limitations / issues I can walk through.

Arcadiy [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 10:28:08 PDT):
>No worries - this is important but not urgent

George [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 12:42:13 PDT):
>We can keep a CSAM classifier coverage goal in H1;
>1. Our new architecture allows us to extend ANSA classifiers to cover CSAM. Essentially, our ANSA classifier will have a branch fine-tuned for CSAM.
>2. Our specific scope is to ensure we can flag potential CSAM to human review in real time.
>
>This technical approach / alignment is new, so we still need to figure out details about other performance metrics.

George [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 12:56:59 PDT):
>There were several tactical (and strategic) issues that caused us to originally deprioritize a couple of weeks ago.

>
>These are now moot, given the approach above, but it's useful to share some context about limitations and opportunities, which we will still need to address in coming months.

>
>Tactical 1: *Limits to Classifier Performance.*
>Our original scope was to [REDACTED]

>
>[REDACTED] Even with faster classification, data improvements, etc., it wasn't clear we could move the needle if the basic classifier paradigm was the same.

>
>Tactical 2. *Matching.*

> [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] We fixed core matching gaps last quarter, and will re-evaluate whether we can find and fix gaps here soon – we're working on an unofficial midpoint checkin now.

>
>Strategic 1. *Hiring.*

>We wanted our most experienced ML engineers focus on (1) IG Live Teen SWVP reduction for PRM and (2) SSI / V&I / FPS, where we have both momentum and urgent timelines (based on infra / feature deprecations).

>
>We considered [REDACTED], but realized it'd be more realistic to flag this as something we'd cut.

>
>To keep this as a stretch goal in H1, we originally thought we'd need to hire and ramp up new engineers on an extremely quick timeline. Our intention was to move this into a Q3 goal instead.

Dhivya [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 14:09:35 PDT):

>Thanks for this update George. Sounds like we are indeed prioritizing youth csam as part of [REDACTED] but are leaning on different solutions than the old classifier?

Dhivya [REDACTED] (3/13/2024 14:09:45 PDT):

>IE - [REDACTED] etc.